NO. C-Vol. (1)/RK/FCA/2021-22/-1995
H.P. FOREST DEPARTMENT
Dated Rohru The 04-08-2021

From :- D.F.O.Rohru. To :- C.C.F.Shimla.

Subject :- Diversion of 0-81-46 hectare of forest land for the  construction of link
road from Ghyan Raika via Kehral KM 0/0 to 1/945.
Meomo:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. C-28-b-1599/FCA
(Online)/Rohru/-262 dated 13.04.2021 on the subject cited above.

In this connection the item wise reply  of the observation raised by C.C.F.
Shimla has been attended and the case is re-submitted for favour of necessary action.

Name of signing authority has now been mentioned as per GOI instruction.

Abstract and enumeration list of trees is now attested by issuing authority.

Estimated cost of project uploaded and recorded in the proposal folder now

tallied and attached at page No. 9.

5. The detail mentioned column No. 13(i) to (iv) are now been uploaded against
additional information.

7. Check list No. 9 regarding Justification for locating the project in forest area
has been corrected.

11. Progress of CA uploaded upto 31.03.2020.

13 Due to covid-19 the file could not be delivered.

15. Period of work done during the year, 2016 uploaded against the details of
violation column is now corrected.

17. Dumping and legal status of this land is now mentioned in the check list No. 6 &

RS

also shown in the tatima.
18. As per latest instruction Forest Working circle of the land proposed for
diversion is now been reported in check list No.6.

Encls: 2No.s proposals folders.

Divisiorfal F officer
Rohru, Forest Division Rohru.



